
From: Chen, Lily (Fed)
To: Mukes, Vickie J. (Fed); Alperin-Sheriff, Jacob (Fed)
Subject: RE: Attending Eurocrypt 2018
Date: Tuesday, December 5, 2017 2:39:00 PM

Hi, Jacob,
 
Let’s start to get you an official passport. We will handle travel before the registration is open. Please
provide Vickie the information (e.g. filled form) for passport application.
 
Lily
 

From: Mukes, Vickie J. (Fed) 
Sent: Tuesday, December 05, 2017 1:40 PM
To: Alperin-Sheriff, Jacob (Fed) <jacob.alperin-sheriff@nist.gov>; Chen, Lily (Fed)
<lily.chen@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: Attending Eurocrypt 2018
 

Alperin,

 

I will complete your travel order in Dec/Jan. It's will take about 6 weeks to receive a passport. 
It doesn't matter if you attend or not.  You will need a passport for future foreign travel. I can
use a draft travel order for the passport application.

 

Thanks,

Vickie

From: Alperin-Sheriff, Jacob (Fed)
Sent: Tuesday, December 5, 2017 1:21:22 PM
To: Chen, Lily (Fed)
Cc: Mukes, Vickie J. (Fed)
Subject: Attending Eurocrypt 2018
 
Lily,
 
Although I don’t feel so good about the chances of my submission there getting in (one of my co-
authors wanted to submit there rather than wait for a different lower-tier conference), we should
probably still have a representative there to interface with people from Europe and Israel who may
not be able to make it to CRYPTO or our other workshops, and the other PQC team members seem
okay with it being me.  
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Anyway, the conference is in late April-early May, but if I understand correctly, I need a travel
authorization before Vickie can begin processing the passport application and you’ve said that could
take a while. Could we talk sometime later this week about how travel authorization works so I can
get the process started (assuming there’s funds for me to go and whatnot)?
 
—Jacob Alperin-Sheriff

 


